

# Sergei Grieg

UUX Designer



## Contact

📍 Taimerhofstr. 54, 81927 München

📞 +49 176 525 37 456

🌐 [s-grieg.eu](http://s-grieg.eu)

✉ [sergei@s-grieg.eu](mailto:sergei@s-grieg.eu)

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/sergei-grieg](https://linkedin.com/in/sergei-grieg)

✂ [xing.com/profile/Sergei\\_Grieg](https://xing.com/profile/Sergei_Grieg)

📌 [t.me/SergeiGrieg](https://t.me/SergeiGrieg)

## UX Skills

User Research: Quantitative and Qualitative ●●●○○

Competitive Analysis ●●●●○

User Stories, Personas, User Flows, Journey Maps, Sitemaps ●●●○○

Wireframing & Prototyping ●●●●○

Medical Usability (IEC 62366) ●●●●○

UI Requirements Development ●●●●○

## Design Skills

Vector Graphics ●●●●○

Icon Design ●●●●○

Interface Design ●●●●○

Visual Design ●●●○○

Animation ●●○○○

## Technical Skills

Figma ●●●●○

Xara Photo & Graphics Designer ●●●●○

yEd Graph Editor ●●●●○

C# Desktop Programming ●●●○○

## Languages

- Deutsch - Basic

- English - Fluent

- Russian - Mother Tongue

## Profile

Munich-based experienced UI/UX designer specialising in complex professional user interfaces. My goal is to make sophisticated things simple, safe, and seamless so that users are happy and do their jobs more efficiently.

My experience allows me to combine abilities at the intersection of different disciplines, being "Designer for programmers" and "Programmer for designers".

## Experience

**C# Programmer, UI/UX Designer (freelance) 2018 - now**

*Sergei Grigorev Softwareentwicklung, Munich, Germany*

Supporting and developing healthcare applications, redesigning, and creating the user interface.

**System Analyst, UI/UX Designer 2013 - 2016**

*NIPK Electron, Saint-Petersburg, Russia*

Requirements management, conceptual development of the X-Ray devices user interface, field research, CE Usability certification.

**Programmer, System Analyst, UI/UX Designer 2006 - 2013**

*Mitsar Co. Ltd., Saint-Petersburg, Russia*

Creating desktop applications for the acquisition and analysis of medical data. Developing user requirements and design guidelines.

## Education

**Certificate in User Experience Design 2024**

*CareerFoundry, Munich, Germany*

More than 600 hours of a project-based intensive training program.

**Master's Degree of Electrical Engineering 1995**

*Electrotechnical University "LETI", Department of Bioengineering Systems, Saint-Petersburg, Russia*